

28 March 2025

REFERENCE: FOI25\38

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for your request for information dated 24 March 2025 and detailed below:

1. A record of any interactions that the Minister has had with ChatGPT or similar AI chatbots in an official capacity from February 2024 to present.
2. Copies of any logs, transcripts, or summaries of these interactions if they exist.
3. Details of any policies or guidance issued to the Minister regarding the use of AI chatbots such as ChatGPT.

The Freedom of Information Act 2000 gives you two rights of access when you write to us asking for information. You have the right to know whether we hold recorded information falling in scope of your request, and you have the right to receive this recorded information subject to cost limit or exemption.

In relation to the information you have requested, please be advised that the Department does not hold any recorded information in scope of your request.

If you are unhappy with the result of your request for information you may request an internal review within two calendar months of the date of this letter. If you request an internal review please do so in writing stating the reasons to the address above.

If following an internal review you were to remain dissatisfied you may make a complaint to the Information Commissioner and ask the Commissioner to investigate whether the DOJ has complied with the terms of the FOIA. You can write to the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Further details on the role of the Information Commissioner can be found at:

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

DoJ Records & Information Manager